PROF. DR. M. SALEEM AKHTAR

Professor of Theriogenology

+92 (0) 314 789 0797 Multan (Punjab), Pakistan @ drsaleemakhtar@bzu.edu.pk



SUMMARY

I am a dedicated Professor specializing in Theriogenology with over 15 years of experience in academia. My commitment to fostering a student-centered learning environment is evident through my active engagement in developing instructional plans and supervising research projects. I have a record of academic excellence, with numerous publications and contributions to the field through various initiatives, including the creation of specialized training facilities.

EXPERIENCE

Professor

Bahauddin Zakariya University

Department of Clinical Science, Faculty of Veterinary Sciences

- Assistant Professor from 2010 to 2018
- Associate Professor from 2018 to 2022
- Professor from 2022 to present

Assistant Professor

The Islamia University of Bahawalpur

University College of Veterinary & Animal Sciences

· Duties include Teaching & Research

Veterinary Officer

Buffalo Research Institute

Farm & Health Division

· Research, Administration

EDUCATION

PhD

University of Agriculture, Faisalabad

MPhil

University of Veterinary & Animal Sciences

DVM

College of Veterinary Sciences

iii 12/1996 - 12/2000 ♀ Lahore, Pakistan

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS



Research and Academic Contributions

- 1) Published 39 research papers in impact factor journals
- 2) Published 19 research papers in other internaional journals
- 3) Supervised 14 postgraduate students while developing educational resources.



Research Projects

- 1) Completed 05 Research Projects as PI/ Co-PI funded by HEC, PARC
- 2) Completed 05 Research Projects as PI funded by BZU



Conferences/ Seminars Attended

- 1) Attended 15 national/international conferences
- 2) Attended 18 Seminars/ Workshop/ Trainings



Books Published

Published 01 Practical Manual for DVM students and 01 Booklet on LAI for farmers



Travel Grants

Got 02 Travel grants from HEC



Departmental Contribution

- 1) Developed a Simulator Hall for practical training of DVM students
- 2) Developed a Postgraduate Research Lab



Innovations

- 1) Developed a Small Ruminants Dystokia Kit
- 2) Developed Rectal Palpation Simulator



Community Services

Published 51 extension articles for farmers/ pet owners in different newspapers

> Powered by CY Enhancy